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Meandarra ANZAC Memorial Museum

First surveyed in 1912 by John Daveney Steele, the 
town derived its name from a pastoral run first used by 
the Scottish-born pastoralist Archibald Meston. The 
Meandarra State School opened in 1915 and the Post 
Office began as a receiving office in 1910.

�Meandarra Statue Take a stroll down the main street to the 
Me and Darra Statue - it tells the story of one of the theories 
of how Meandarra derived its name.

�Meandarra ANZAC Memorial Museum This museum typifies 
the bravery and self sacrifice of the ANZAC’s who served for 
their country. Members of the Meandarra community have 
spent over 30 years collecting military artifacts from local war 
veterans, including an elevated Canberra Bomber, Grant Tank 
and a Water Buffalo amphibious cargo carrier. The museum is 
located next to the Meandarra Library in Sara Street.

	� Royal Hotel After viewing the magnificent display at the 
ANZAC Museum, slip across the road to the only pub in town 
which offers a fine menu and real country hospitality.

	� Brigalow Creek The creek runs the length of Meandarra 
and features a walking track, picnic and barbeque area, and 
overnight camping facilities. In summer the water lilies are a 
beautiful sight along the creek. The Apex Park is located at 
the northern end of the creek.

This township derived its name from the Glenmorgan 
railway station, used to honour Godfrey Morgan; a 
grazier, journalist, member of the Queensland Legislative 
Assembly (1909-1938) and Minister for Railways (1929-
1932). The local streets of Glenmorgan are named after 
members of Godfrey Morgan’s family. Located on the 
Surat Developmental Road, Glenmorgan is situated in 
the Western Downs region and is a locality split between 
the Western Downs and Maranoa regions.

�End of the Line Railway Station. The Tara to Surat railway line 
was approved by Parliament in 1914. The line never reached 
Surat, but four short stages were progressively opened over 
a 17 year period. On 12 December 1931, the 22km railway line 
was extended from Meandarra to Cobblegum Creek. This 
terminus was renamed Glenmorgan - and this became the End 
of the Line! A twice-weekly goods train and a similar rail motor 
service operated between Dalby and Glenmorgan. 

�Monty’s Garage and Vintage Car Museum A 1940s style auto 
garage which has been converted into a Vintage Car Museum 
housing a collection of restored vintage cars and trucks. Take a 
close look at the collection of auto memorabilia, vintage spare 
parts and equipment. Located in Sybil Street, the collection is 
ever expanding and changing with ‘work-in-progress’ exhibits 
and vehicle re-builds and restorations.

	� Glenmorgan Community Church Previously known as St 
Andrew’s Presbyterian Church, which opened in 1955, the 
church contains a number of plaques acknowledging various 
windows gifted to the church by local residents. The church is 
located in Clive Street.

�Glenmorgan Glitz and Glam Gala Black Tie Ball (Event)  
Rain, hail or shine, dress up and be part of the bush spirit at its 
best at this annual fundraiser evening. 
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